The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

PDI is recalling the following Prevantics drug products, within expiry, out of an abundance of caution and consistent with our goal of protecting public health, because there was uncertainty of the adequacy of the validation of the test methods used to manufacture the products before July 2021. The products being recalled were manufactured and shipped between February 2020 and July 2021.

| Product name | SKU |
|-----------------------------------|--------|
| Prevantics Swab | B10800 |
| Prevantics Swab Bulk | B11400 |
| Prevantics Swabstick | S40750 |
| Prevantics Maxi Swabstick | S41950 |
| Prevantics Swabstick Bulk | S32450 |
| Prevantics Compact Swabstick Bulk | S42850 |
| Prevantics Maxi Swabstick Bulk | S27350 |

The Prevantics drug products are swabs, swabsticks, and maxi swabsticks, with active ingredients 3.15% w/v CHG and 70% v/v IPA, used for skin antisepsis. The indications for use for the swab is "For preparation of the patient's skin prior to an injection." The indications for use for the swabsticks is "For the preparation of the patient's skin prior to surgery or injection." These drugs are for topical application.

PDI shipped this product between February 2020 and July 2021. This is a recall of product at the **retail** level.